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THREE CORNERS (_THAEE wn19

Built on the former village recreation ground bought
in 1923 by Miss cecily Agnes Gadsdon Lewis. miss Lewis
married Sgt.William Henry Bland in 1928. She did not
live in Ringmore and died in 1942.

Gaorge
Mr/Levis Married Miss Stovell of Kelly
" Cross Manor and moved there.

In February 1945 Sgt.Bland sold Three Corners to
Mrs Olive Ledra,Wife of Claude Ledra, who sold it
in July 1945 to A.C.Jordan.

Mr A.C.Jordan

Capt.K.H.Smith R.N.2nd his son John - Lbecame a navy Captain ?
mother and daugh
MrsH.S.Reid and Mrs M.E.Read Moved from R n8m3?£ Vean

Mrs Read died 1958 aged O
MPsReid died 1959 2a2ce” 76
Mrs Joanne Phillips

Mr and Mrs J.H.Riley
and their daughter Jill Mr Riley died 1971

Mrs Marjorie Riley

Mr and Mrs Carlisle oved from Smugglers Cottage
l‘w e" to &alla? rouah Cottgage

Mr and Mrs Pallett

Mrs Eileen Noakes Moved to Kingsbridge

Mr and Mrs Sheppard
and their son Sebastian



